MEMORANDUM

December 5, 1997

TO: DIVISION OF APPEALS §i s
DIVISION OF AUDITING AND FI
DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS
DIVISION OF ELECTRIC AND GAS
DIVISION OF RESEARCH

DIVISION OF WATER AND WASTEWATER
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES

TR

FROM: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (SANDERS)
RE: CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION

DOCUMENT NO:_12482-97 (x—ref DN 11743-97)

DESCRIPTION: Quarterly CISR Report for 3rd Quarter 1997.

SOURCE: Gulf Power Company

DOCKET NO. 960789-ETI

The above material was received with a request for
confidentiality (attached). Please prepare a recommendation for
the attorney assigned to the case by completing the section below
and forwarding a copy of this memorandum, together with a brief
memorandum supporting your recommendation, to the attorney. Copies
of your recommendation should also be provided to the Division of
Records and Reporting and to the Division of Appeals.

Please read each of the following and check if applicable.

The document (s) is (are), in fact, what the utility asserts
it (them) to be.

The utility has provided enough details to perform a
reasoned analysis of its request.
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3. During the transition period beginning October 1, 1997, the customer could
elect (and has so elected) to have all of its electric consumption during a
transition period from October 1, 1997 to March 31, 1998 priced in accordance
with Guif Power's hourly RTP prices. Such option, once exercised, shall remain
in effect for the duration of the identified transition period.

4. Beginning in May 2002 and continuing annually thereafter, there is a review
provision that could resuit in either an additional customer payment to Guif
Power or a rebate from Guif Power to the customer. The payment or the rebate

is dependent on how the average offered price during the review period

compares to the average offered price during the period immediately prior to the
review period.
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